
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 

FROM: Derek M. Applegate CBO Building Official  
DEPARTMENT: Building  
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavalle, City Manager E-SIGN: 
 
DATE: October 25, 2023   MEETING DATE: November 3, 2023 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Motion 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal One: Keep Venice Beautiful and Eco-Friendly 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Ordinance No 2023-007 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Hundreds of homes are being built or renovated in the City of 
Venice. Not all these homes meet the high standards Venice area Beautification League.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Homes built without consideration from the Venice Area 
Beautification League often do not meet the minimum required color palate options. Staff 
recommends that all builders provide an elevation rendering showing a minimum of four colors 
from the approved color palate.  
       
 
Yes     N/A 
☐   ☒ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): N/A 
 

Original(s) attached:  
Cc:  
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